Cookbook for East Noble School Corporation

Created by HPS Menu Planner

Table of Contents

Chilled Fruit, Assorted Fruit, Fresh, Whole Hamburger on Bun Pizza, Cheese Pizza, Pepperoni Cheese Quesadilla Chicken Drumstick, Breaded Corn Dog Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Bar Dinner Roll Beans Baked **Orange Glazed Carrots** Cauliflower Parslied Seasoned Broccoli Wedges Ranch Cut **Refried Beans** Ham & Cheese Wrap Cereal Lunch Turkey Sandwich Bosco sticks and marinara sauce

Chilled Fruit, Assorted

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
APPLESAUCE UNSWT 6-10 GFS	4 #10 CAN		271497
FRUIT COCKTAIL XL/S 6-10 GFS	4 #10 CAN		225304
PEACH DCD XL/S 6-10 GFS	4 #10 CAN		268348
PEAR DCD XL/S 6-10 GFS	4 #10 CAN		290203

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

CCP: Hold for cold service at 41° F or lower.

Open Can fruit, drain slightly place under refrigeration

Notes:

Serve with 4 oz spoodle

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Serving Size	Serving Size: 1.00 Cup		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		248.32	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		41.39mg	
Carbohydra	ites	60.01g	
Fiber		5.17g	
Sugar		51.73g	
Protein		1.03g	
Vitamin A	413.86IU	Vitamin C	2.48mg

Calcium 0.00mg Iron 0.00mg

Fruit, Fresh, Whole

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
ORANGE JUICER 100-125CT 40 MRKN	100 Each		100955
BANANA PETITE GRN 150CT DOLE	100 Each		591310
PEAR 95-110CT MRKN	100 Each		198056
APPLE DELICIOUS GOLDEN 125-138CT MRKN	100 Each		597481
APPLE, RED DELICIOUS 138 COUNT WASHINGTON FANCY FRESH REF	100 Each		8331308

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

WASH HANDS.

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER. DRAIN WELL.

CCP: COLD FOODS HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST NOT EXCEED A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 41°F.

Child Nutrition: 1 orange = 1/2c fruit

Updated October 2013

Notes:

Servings Per Recip	Servings Per Recipe: 100.00		
Serving Size: 1.00 Each			
Amount Per Servi	ing		
Calories	369.80		
Fat	0.80g		

Nutrition Facts

Calories	309.00
Fat	0.80g
SaturatedFat	0.10g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	0.00mg
Sodium	34.60mg
Carbohydrates	97.00g

Fiber		18.00g	
Sugar		60.00g	
Protein		5.70g	
Vitamin A	163.04IU	Vitamin C	63.02mg
Calcium	56.18mg	Iron	1.28mg

Hamburger on Bun

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF PTY CKD W/CHER 2.4Z 6-5 COMM	100 Each		785820
4" WG HAMBURGER BUN, AUNT MILLIES	100 Each	UNSPECIFIED	3159

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

WASH HANDS.

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER. RINSE WELL. DRAIN.

- 1. Place frozen patties, ina 4- inch full pan,
- 2.Add water, Beef Base,
- 3. Wrap pan with parchment and foil.
- 4. Bake for an hour, or until 165 degrees F.
- 5. Place cooked patty on Bun,
- 6. Top with Bun, Wrap
- * Hold at 145 degrees F

Notes:

1 hamburger provides: 2 oz. eq meat/meat alternate & 2 oz. eq. grain

Updated October 2013

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Serving Size: 1.00 Each	<u>n</u>
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	363.00
Fat	17.00g
SaturatedFat	5.70g
Trans Fat	0.90g
Cholesterol	60.00mg
Sodium	539.00mg
Carbohydrates	31.00g
Fiber	3.00g

Sugar		5.00g	
Protein		21.00g	
Vitamin A	28.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	22.00mg	Iron	12.00mg

Pizza, Cheese

Servings:	160.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CRUST PIZZA SHTD OVN RSNG 20-16RICH	20 Each	BAKE STORE FROZEN AT 0°F TO -10°F (-18°F TO -23°C) WHEN READY TO USE, REMOVE DESIRED NUMBER OF UNITS FROM CASE AND THEN RESEAL CASE AND RETURN TO FREEZER. FREEZER TO OVEN: ADD SAUCE, CHEESE AND TOPPINGS. BAKE UNTIL CHEESE MELTS AND CRUST TURNS GOLDEN BROWN. CONVECTION OVEN: 375°F (190°C) FOR 9 - 11 MINUTES. CONVEYOR OVEN: 500 - 550°F (260 - 290°C) FOR 4.5 - 6.5 MINUTES. REMOVE PIZZA FROM OVEN. ALLOW TO SET FOR ONE MINUTE. SERVE WHILE HOT. THAWED: COVER AND THAW (UP TO 2 HOURS AT ROOM TEMPERATURE 75°F (23°C). ADD SAUCE, CHEESE AND TOPPINGS. BAKE UNTIL CHEESE MELTS AND CRUST TURNS GOLDEN BROWN. CONVECTION OVEN: 375°F (190°C) FOR 8 - 10 MINUTES. CONVEYOR OVEN: 500°F (260°C) FOR 4 - 5 MINUTES. REMOVE PIZZA FROM OVEN. ALLOW TO SET FOR ONE MINUTE. SERVE WHILE HOT.	626930
SAUCE PIZZA W/BASL CALIF 6- 10 GCHC	1 3/5 #10 CAN		100234
SAUCE MARINARA 12- 51Z GCHC	1 3/5 #10 CAN		219190
SPICE GARLIC POWDER 21Z TRDE	4/5 Cup		224839
CHEESE BLND MOZZ/PROV DCD 4-5 PG	24 Pound		529249

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

Combine tomato sauces, granulated garlic, Blend in a bowl. Reserve

Spray each pan with Pan Coat. Place frozen Dough on top.

Spread 6 oz. of pizza sauce onto each pizza crust.

Sprinkle 12 oz (3 cups) shredded cheese evenly over each pizza pan.

Bake until crust is lightly browned: Convection oven: 325° F for 10- 15 minutes

CCP: Hold at 135° F or higher.

Cut each pizza pan into (1/8 slices)

Notes:

A new nutrient analysis will be coming. Updated July 2014. Restandardization in progress.

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 160.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Slice				
Amount Pe	r Serving			
Calories		250.21		
Fat		7.72g		
SaturatedF	SaturatedFat			
Trans Fat	Trans Fat			
Cholestero	Cholesterol			
Sodium		785.84mg	785.84mg	
Carbohydra	ates	35.81g	35.81g	
Fiber		2.03g		
Sugar		5.62g	_	
Protein		11.15g		
Vitamin A	533.86IU	Vitamin C	1.86mg	
Calcium	162.35mg	Iron	2.54mg	

Pizza, Pepperoni

Servings:	160.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

_			
Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CRUST PIZZA SHTD OVN RSNG 20-16RICH	20 Each	BAKE STORE FROZEN AT 0°F TO -10°F (-18°F TO -23°C) WHEN READY TO USE, REMOVE DESIRED NUMBER OF UNITS FROM CASE AND THEN RESEAL CASE AND RETURN TO FREEZER. FREEZER TO OVEN: ADD SAUCE, CHEESE AND TOPPINGS. BAKE UNTIL CHEESE MELTS AND CRUST TURNS GOLDEN BROWN. CONVECTION OVEN: 375°F (190°C) FOR 9 - 11 MINUTES. CONVEYOR OVEN: 500 - 550°F (260 - 290°C) FOR 4.5 - 6.5 MINUTES. REMOVE PIZZA FROM OVEN. ALLOW TO SET FOR ONE MINUTE. SERVE WHILE HOT. THAWED: COVER AND THAW (UP TO 2 HOURS AT ROOM TEMPERATURE 75°F (23°C). ADD SAUCE, CHEESE AND TOPPINGS. BAKE UNTIL CHEESE MELTS AND CRUST TURNS GOLDEN BROWN. CONVECTION OVEN: 375°F (190°C) FOR 8 - 10 MINUTES. CONVEYOR OVEN: 500°F (260°C) FOR 4 - 5 MINUTES. REMOVE PIZZA FROM OVEN. ALLOW TO SET FOR ONE MINUTE. SERVE WHILE HOT.	626930
SAUCE PIZZA W/BASL CALIF 6- 10 GCHC	1 #10 CAN		100234
SAUCE MARINARA 12- 51Z GCHC	1 #10 CAN		219190
SPICE GARLIC POWDER 21Z TRDE	1/2 Cup		224839
CHEESE BLND MOZZ/PROV DCD 4-5 PG	15 Pound		529249
PEPPERONI SLCD 14-16/Z 2-5 GFS	1 Pound		729981

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

Combine tomato sauces, granulated garlic, Blend in a bowl. Reserve Spray each pan with Pan Coat. Place frozen Dough on top.

Spread 6 oz. of pizza sauce onto each pizza crust.

Sprinkle 12 oz (3 cups) shredded cheese evenly over each pizza pan.

Bake until crust is lightly browned: Convection oven: 325° F for 10- 15 minutes

CCP: Hold at 135° F or higher.

Cut each pizza pan into (1/8 slices)

Notes:

A new nutrient analysis will be coming. Updated July 2014. Restandardization in progress.

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 160.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Slice				
Amount Pe	r Serving			
Calories		216.44		
Fat		5.95g		
SaturatedFa	SaturatedFat 3.00g			
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero		9.39mg		
Sodium	Sodium 637.58mg			
Carbohydra	ites	33.25g		
Fiber		1.65g		
Sugar		4.26g		
Protein		9.22g		
Vitamin A	333.67IU	Vitamin C	1.16mg	
Calcium	108.97mg	Iron	2.27mg	

Cheese Quesadilla

Servings:	96.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
QUESADILLA CHS MOZZ WGRAIN 96- 4.4Z	96 Each	BAKE COOKING INSTRUCTIONS FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATING TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 165°F. Cook before serving. Prepare from frozen state. Oven Type Convection Preheat oven to 375°F, low fan. Place two frozen quesadilla sheets on parchment lined full sheet pan. Bake for 13-15 minutes. Conventional Preheat oven to 450°F. Place one frozen quesadilla sheet on parchment lined half sheet pan. Bake for 15-17 minutes. NOTE: Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking times and temperature may require adjustments. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.	584834

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

Item Yield

1 Case = 96 Quesadilla, Cheese, Whole Grain, 100% Mozzarella, Frozen, 4.4 Ounce

Thawing Instructions

COOK FROM FROZEN.

Shelf Life

FROZEN = 365 DAYS FROM DATE OF PRODUCTION

Basic Preparation

COOK TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 165 DEGREES F. PLACE 1 FROZEN SHEET (8 SERVINGS) INTO PREPARED PAN. PREHEAT OVEN. CONVECTION OVEN: 450 DEGREES F FOR 14-15 MINUTES. COOKING TIME MAY VARY.

Nutrition Facts	
Servings Per Recipe: 9	
Serving Size: 1.00 Eac	h
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	155.00
Fat	6.00g
SaturatedFat	3.00g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	22.50mg

Sodium		280.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	16.00g	
Fiber		1.50g	
Sugar		1.50g	
Protein		9.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	164.50mg	Iron	1.20mg

Chicken Drumstick, Breaded

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX DRMSTX BRD WGRAIN CKD 4-7.4	100 Each	Preparation: Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 1. Preheat oven to 375°F. 2. From frozen, place pieces in a single layer on a parchment paper lined sheet pan or on a wire rack sprayed with pan release. 3. Heat for 35-40 minutes. For best performance hold on a sheet pan, uncovered, with a wire rack, above 140°F in a dry heat environment. CONVECTION Preparation: Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 1. Preheat oven to 350°F. 2. From frozen, place pieces in a single layer on a parchment paper lined sheet pan or on a wire rack sprayed with pan release. 3. Heat for 25-30 minutes For best performance hold on a sheet pan, uncovered, with a wire rack, above 140°F in a dry heat environment.	603391
WG Dinner Roll Aunt Millie's	100 1 roll		4375

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

Item Yield

1 Case = 473.6 Ounces (4 x 118.4 Ounces per Bag) of Chicken Drumsticks, Breaded, Whole Grain, Cooked, Frozen

Thawing Instructions

Prepare from frozen state.

Shelf Life

Frozen = 365 days from date of production

Basic Preparation

Conventional Oven: Preheat oven to 350 degrees F. Place pieces in a single layer on a parchment paper lined sheet pan or on a wire rack sprayed with pan release. Heat for 25-30 minutes. For best performance hold on a sheet pan, uncovered, with a wire rack, above 140 degrees F in a dry heat environment. Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.

CCP: Hold for hot service at 140° F or warmer.

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		290.00	
Fat		12.50g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		50.00mg	
Sodium		575.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	24.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		20.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	20.00mg	Iron	1.08mg

Corn Dog

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CORN DOG CHIX WGRAIN 72-4Z GCHC	100 Each		620220

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

WASH HANDS.

Item Yield

1 Case = 72 Corn Dogs, Chicken, Honey Crunchy-Battered, Whole Grain, 4 Ounce, Frozen

Thawing Instructions

TAKE OUT AMOUNT YOU NEED FROM THE FREEZER, THAW COMPLETELY UNDER REFRIGERATION FOR 24 HOURS

Shelf Life

FROZEN= 180 DAYS @ 0*F FROM DATE OF PRODUCTION

Basic Preparation

FROZEN: FRY - NOT RECOMMENDED CONVECTION OVEN - 350F DEGREES FOR 24-27 MINUTES. QTY: FULL PAN. CONVENTIONAL OVEN - 350 F FOR 34-36 MINUTES. QTY: FULL PAN. MICROWAVE (1100 WATTS): HIGH 75-85 SECONDS. QTY: 2 THAWED: FRY: 350F FOR 4-5 MINUTES. QTY: 3 CONVECTION OVEN: 350F FOR 14-17 MINUTES. QTY: FULL PAN CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 350F FOR 24-26 MINUTES. QTY: FULL PAN MICROWAVE (1100 WATTS): HIGH FOR 30 SECONDS, TURN, HIGH FOR 30 SECONDS MORE. QTY: 2

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: Serving Size: 1.00 Ea	100.00
Amount Per Serving	1
Calories	240.00
Fat	8.00g
SaturatedFat	2.50g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	40.00mg
Sodium	390.00mg
Carbohydrates	30.00g

Fiber		5.00g	
Sugar		5.00g	
Protein		9.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	80.00mg	Iron	1.80mg

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Bar

Servings:	20.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 20.00					
Serving Size	•				
Amount Per	Serving				
Calories		0.00			
Fat		0.00g			
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g			
Trans Fat		0.00g	0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg	0.00mg		
Sodium		0.00mg			
Carbohydra	ites	0.00g			
Fiber		0.00g			
Sugar		0.00g	0.00g		
Protein 0.00g					
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg		

Dinner Roll

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
WG Dinner Roll Aunt Millie's	100 1 roll		4375

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each					
Amount Per	Serving				
Calories		1.00			
Fat		0.02g			
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	_		
Trans Fat		0.00g	_		
Cholesterol		0.00mg	0.00mg		
Sodium		1.25mg	1.25mg		
Carbohydra	tes	0.19g			
Fiber		0.02g			
Sugar		0.03g			
Protein 0.04g					
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
Calcium	0.00ma	Iron	0.00mg		

Beans Baked

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEAN BAKED 6-10 BUSH	50 Cup		520098

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

WASH HANDS.

- 1. Open can and pour beans into steam table pan(s).
- 2. Heat through.
- 3. Serve.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135°F.

Child Nutrition: 1/2 cup provides= 1/2 cup beans/peas

Updated December 2013

Notes:

Nutrition Facts

Serving Serving Size: 1 00 Cup

Serving Size: 1.00 Cup				
Amount Per	Amount Per Serving			
Calories	Calories			
Fat		0.02g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		11.00mg		
Carbohydra	tes	0.58g		
Fiber		0.10g		
Sugar		0.24g		
Protein		0.12g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.80mg	Iron	0.04mg	

Orange Glazed Carrots

Servings:	50.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 cu	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CARROT BABY WHL MED 12-2 GFS	1 23/109 Gallon		273902
BUTTER ALT LIQ 3-1GAL SAVORY	1/2 Cup		756261
brown sugar	3 1/4 Cup	READY_TO_EAT	
100% Orange Juice	1 Ounce		
EXTRACT VANILLA PURE 1 PT MCORM	2 Tablespoon		150223
cinnamon	2 Teaspoon	READY_TO_EAT	
SPICE NUTMEG GRND 16Z TRDE	2 Teaspoon		224944

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

Heat margarine and sugar in a large stock pot uncovered over medium heat until sugar dissolves.

Add orange juice concentrate, water, vanilla, cinnamon, and nutmeg. Simmer uncovered over medium heat for 3 minutes, stirring occasionally.

Fold in carrots and craisins. Bring to a boil for 3-4 minutes.

Add cornstarch. Reduce heat to low. Cook uncovered for 2 minutes.

Critical Control Point: Heat to 140 °F or higher.

Place 2 qt 2 cups (about 4 lb 7 oz) glazed carrots in a steam table pan (12 x 20 x 2 ½).

For 25 servings, use 1 pan. For 50 servings, use 2 pans.

Critical Control Point: Hold for hot service at 140 °F or higher.

Portion with No. 12 scoop (1/3 cup).

Notes:

- 1: *See Marketing Guide for purchasing information on foods that will change during preparation or when a variation of the ingredients is available.
- 2: Cooking Process #2: Same Day Service
- 3: Serving
- 4: NSLP/SBP Crediting Information: 1/3 cup (No. 12 scoop) 1/4 cup red/orange vegetable and 1/4 cup fruit.
- 5: CACFP Crediting Information: 1/3 cup (No. 12 scoop) 1/4 cup vegetable and 1/4 cup fruit.

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 50.00 Serving Size: 1.00 cu

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		18.32	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		28.44mg	
Carbohydra	ates	3.94g	
Fiber		1.03g	
Sugar		2.38g	
Protein		0.01g	
Vitamin A	1548.80IU	Vitamin C	0.92mg
Calcium	10.33mg	Iron	0.00mg

Cauliflower Parslied

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CAULIFLOWER 12-2 GFS	42 1/4 Pound		119326
BUTTER ALT LIQ NO SOD NT 3-1GAL GCHC	1 7/8 Cup		184622
PARSLEY BUNCHED 30CT RSS	1 7/8 Cup		667521

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

WASH HANDS.

- 1. Place vegetables not more than 3-4 inches deep in stainless steel inset pans. Perforated pans provide the best circulation, but if cooking liquid needs to be retained use solid pans.
- 2. Cook vegetables in steamer for 10-15 minutes (5-6 psi) or 5-10 minutes (12-15 psi) or until just tender.

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 140°F FOR A MINIMUM OF 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOODS HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135°F.

- 3. Pour melted margarine over cooked cauliflower. Sprinkle with parsley.
- 4. Serve using a 4 oz spoodle or menued portion.

Child Nutrition: 4 oz spoodle provides= 1/2 cup "other" vegetable

Updated October 2013

Notes:

Nutrition Fact Servings Per Recipe Serving Size: 1.00 C	: 100.00
Amount Per Serving	g
Calories	38.12
Fat	4.19g
SaturatedFat	0.84g
Trans Fat	0.05g
Cholesterol	0.00ma

Sodium		0.63mg	
Carbohydra	ites	0.00g	
Fiber		0.03g	_
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		0.03g	
Vitamin A	130.71IU	Vitamin C	1.51mg
Calcium	1.58mg	Iron	0.07mg

Seasoned Broccoli

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BROCCOLI CUTS 12-2.5 GFS	50 Cup		119245

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

WASH HANDS.

- 1. Place vegetables not more than 3-4 inches deep in stainless steel inset pans. Perforated pans provide the best circulation, but if cooking liquid needs to be retained use solid pans.
- 2. Cook vegetables in steamer for 10-15 minutes (5-6 psi) or 4-8 minutes (12-15 psi) or until just tender.

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 135°F FOR A MINIMUM OF 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOODS HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135°F.

3. Serve using a 4z spoodle or menued portion.

Notes:

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup **Amount Per Serving Calories** 0.00 Fat 0.00g SaturatedFat 0.00g **Trans Fat** 0.00g Cholesterol 0.00mg **Sodium** 0.00mg Carbohydrates 0.00g **Fiber** 0.00g Sugar 0.00g **Protein** 0.00a Vitamin A 0.00IU Vitamin C 0.00mg

Calcium 0.00mg Iron 0.00mg

Wedges Ranch Cut

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRIES WEDGE SEAS 6-5 LAMB	1 Ounce		457558

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

Bake for 30-45 minutes

350 degrees F.

Notes:

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00

: 1.00 cup			
Amount Per Serving			
	0.45		
	0.02g		
ıt	0.01g		
	0.00g		
	0.00mg		
	0.94mg		
tes	0.06g		
	0.01g		
	0.00g		
	0.01g		
0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
0.06mg	Iron	0.00mg	
	tes 0.00IU	0.45 0.02g t 0.01g 0.00g 0.00mg 0.94mg tes 0.06g 0.01g 0.00g 0.01g 0.01g 0.01g 0.01g	

Refried Beans

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEAN REFRD VEGTAR 6-27.09Z SANTG	26 3/4 Pound	RECONSTITUTE 1: Pour 1 2 gallon (1.9L) boiling water into 4" deep half-steamtable pan. 2: Quickly pour full pouch of beans into water and cover. 3: Allow beans to sit for 25 minutes on steamtable. 4: Season if desired, stir, serve.	703753

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

Item Yield

1 Case = 547.2 Ounces (6 x 91.2 Ounces per Bag) of Beans, Refried, Dehydrated, with Whole Beans

Thawing Instructions

NONE

Shelf Life

DRY STORAGE= 270 DAYS.

Basic Preparation

STEP 1) PLACE BEANS IN A STEAM TABLE PAN. STEP 2) POUR 1/2 GALLON BOILING WATER OVER BEANS AND GIVE A QUICK STIR. STEP 3) COVER AND HOLD 25 MINUTES ON STEAM TABLE UNTIL READY TO SERVE19: 3/4 qt of water for each 1 lb of dry beans. Add

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup		
Amount Per Serving		
Calories	449.14	
Fat	3.96g	
SaturatedFat	1.32g	
Trans Fat	0.00g	
Cholesterol	0.00mg	
Sodium	1611.60mg	
Carbohydrates	79.26g	
Fiber	26.42g	

Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		26.42g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	2.32mg
Calcium	134.42mg	Iron	6.05mg

Ham & Cheese Wrap

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Wrap	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TORTILLA FLOUR 10 ULTRGR 12- 12CT	1 Each	STEAM PREPARATIONAmbient: Ready to use. Refrigerated: BRING TO ROOM TEMPERATURE. Remove from case and let standin bag 4 - 6 hours at room temperature. HEATINGSTEAM CABINET: Place in steam cabinet. Stack no more than 3 dozen high. Heatto 160°F. Do not hold for more than 2 hours. GRILL: Heat grill to 400°F. Heat tortillas on each side for 10 - 15 seconds. MICROWAVE: Stack no more than 6 tortillas and heat 45 - 60 seconds on high(microwaves vary for power setting and time). STAGINGStore in steam cabinet or bun warmer until ready to use (maximum 1 hour toprevent drying).	690141
HAM SMKD W/A CARVNG 2PC GFS	2 Ounce		134155
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD 6-5 COMM	1 Slice		150260
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP 6-2 RSS	1 Cup		735787

Preparation Instructions

- 1. Thaw turkey according to directions. CCP: Keep cold 41F or below.
- 2. Place 5 slices of turkey, 1 slice of cheese & 1cup of Romaine into 10" tortilla
- 3. Wrap, label and date for 3 days.

CCP: Keep cold 41F or below.

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Wrap	
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	305.00
Fat	11.67g
SaturatedFat	4.67g

Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	45.83mg	
Sodium		1121.67mg	
Carbohydr	ates	32.00g	_
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		2.50g	_
Protein		18.00g	
Vitamin A	5000.00IU	Vitamin C	30.00mg
Calcium	201.50mg	Iron	2.40mg
			•

Cereal Lunch

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CEREAL FROOT LOOPS R/S BWL 96-1Z KELL	1 Each		283620
CHEESE STRING MOZZ IW 168-1Z LOL	1 Each		786580
CRACKER GRHM HNY BUNNY 100-1.25Z GENM	1 Package		643052

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		350.00	
Fat		13.00g	
SaturatedF	at	5.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	20.00mg	
Sodium		500.00mg	
Carbohydra	Carbohydrates		
Fiber		5.00g	
Sugar		17.00g	
Protein		11.00g	
Vitamin A	500.00IU	Vitamin C	15.00mg
Calcium	398.00mg	Iron	4.86mg

Turkey Sandwich

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	3.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TURKEY BRST SLCD RED SOD 6-2 JENNO	19 Pound		183161
CHEESE, AMERICAN, YELLOW, PASTEURIZED, SLICED	100 Ounce	READY_TO_EAT	100018
Aunt Millie's Wheat Sandwich Bread	200 Slice	READY_TO_EAT	466

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

Place 4 slices = Jennie-O Turkey slices and 2 slices of cheese on each hoagie bun

CCP: Hold for cold service at 41° F or lower.

Wrap each choice in a paper wrap assemble in 2" serving pans

For line service

CCP: Hold for cold service at 41° F or lower.

Notes:

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 3.00 Ounce

Serving Size. 3.00 Ounce			
Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		310.80	
Fat		12.01g	
SaturatedFa	it	5.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		50.33mg	
Sodium		764.00mg	
Carbohydrates		27.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		22.16g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
		·	

Calcium 6.00mg Iron 8.36mg

Bosco sticks and marinara sauce

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREADSTICK CHS STFD 4 WGRAIN 144CT	2 Each	CONVECTION Convection Oven 1. Preheat oven to 400° F. 2. Place Bosco Sticks on a baking sheet. 3. THAWED: 6-8 minutes. 4. Let stand 2 minutes before serving. CAUTION: FILLING MAY BE HOT! /u2022 Oven temperatures may vary. Adjust baking time and or temperature as necessary. /u2022 Top Bosco Sticks with butter and parmesan cheese (not included) after baking. DEEP_FRY Deep Fry 1. Preheat oil to 350° F. 2. THAWED: 1-2 minutes. 3. Let stand 2 minutes before serving. CAUTION: FILLING MAY BE HOT! /u2022 Oven temperatures may vary. Adjust baking time and or temperature as necessary. /u2022 Top Bosco Sticks with butter and parmesan cheese (not included) after baking. THAW Thawing Instructions 1. Thaw before cooking. 2. Keep Bosco Stick breadsticks covered while thawing. 3. Bosco Stick breadsticks may be thawed in packaging. 4. Bosco Stick breadsticks have 8 days shelf life when refrigerated. /u2022 Oven temperatures may vary. Adjust baking time and or temperature as necessary. /u2022 Top Bosco Sticks with butter and parmesan cheese (not included) after baking time and or temperature as necessary. /u2022 Top Bosco Sticks with butter and parmesan cheese (not included) after baking.	787440
SAUCE MARINARA 6-10 REDPK	1 Cup	READY_TO_EAT None	502181

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		360.00	
Fat		9.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	3.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		10.00mg	
Sodium		550.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	52.00g	
Fiber		6.00g	
Sugar		18.00g	
Protein		16.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	208.00mg	Iron	3.44mg